Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2022 2:34 PM

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN'; assignments; Admin A

Cc: '‘MT_Claim_SG'

Subject: RE: Our ref: SLR5898G ; Your ref: SMC5253J ; Acc date: 22.08.2022
Categories: HMK

Dear Gerald,

Thank you for the assignment.

Repairer arrange on 25.8.22.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 24 August 2022 12:16 PM

To: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Chew Goon Motor(ad3) <ad3@chewgoonmotor.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Our ref: SLR5898G ; Your ref: SMC5253J ; Acc date: 22.08.2022

Lonpac External - General

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Our Ref: 22/22/22/VP05/026182 ( Huey Ni’s case)
Dear Yan

FYNA.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706
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We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.

From: Chew Goon Motor(ad3) <ad3@chewgoonmotor.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 24 August 2022 11:50 am

To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@I|onpac.com>

Cc: chewgoon@singnet.com.sg; Eric <eric@chewgoonmotor.com.sg>; Chew Goon Motor
<ad5@chewgoonmotor.com.sg>

Subject: Our ref: SLR5898G ; Your ref: SMC5253J ; Acc date: 22.08.2022

Dear Sir / madam,

Vehicle SLR5898G is lying at our workshop.
Could you provide us with a list of 10 surveyors name.

Please advise.

Thanks & Regards,
Kelly

Chew Goon Motor

Blk 10, Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 2A,
Ave 5 #01-15,16 & 17,

Ang Mo Kio Autopoint
Singapore 568047

Tel : 6484 1626

Fax : 6484 0465



